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Malave, Erin

From: Bogosh.Joel [Joel.Bogosh@SunTrust.com)
Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2010 10:59 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the address for Two X Blair, Inc (EIN 27-4009256) to:

7545 CHELTNAM CT
NEW PORT RICHEY FL 34655-4221

Document number P10000094754
plitsennalba

Joel Bogosh

Financial Service Representative |l

SunTrust Bank, Tampa Bay

Mail Code FL-NPR-0880

1424 Seven Springs Bivd.

Trinity, FL 34655

Tel 727-376-2686 Fax 727-372-6432
joel.bogosh@suntrust.com

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged-material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

SunTrust is a federally registered service mark of SunTrust Banks, Inc. Live Solid. Bank Solid.
is a service mark of SunTrust Banks, Inc.
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